

Arthur G Green

Address:

Department of Geography
Okanagan College
1000 KLO Rd.
Kelowna, BC V1Y 4X8

Phone:

250.826.7479 (Canada) 917.512.5454 (USA)

Website:

<http://people.okanagan.bc.ca/agreen/>

Email:

arthurgreen4@gmail.com
agreen@okanagan.bc.ca
arthurgreen@greenconsensus.org

AREAS OF EXPERIENCE

I teach, research, and consult on property rights, post-conflict resource tenure, land policy and administration, GIS, forestry, agroforestry, and food systems. My research focus is in Sub-Saharan Africa, SE Asia, and North America and bridges the fields of human-environment interaction, political ecology, geographic information science, legal geography, and development geography.

EDUCATION

PhD. Geography. McGill University, Montréal, Québec.	2012
<i>Dissertation: A Geography of Peace: Land Titling in Postwar Areas (Aceh and East Timor)</i>	(expected)
MSc. Natural Resource Management. North Carolina State University, Raleigh, N.C.	2005
Research Focus: <i>Tropical Forestry and Natural Resource Management</i> , Minor: <i>GIS</i>	
BSc. Anthropology and International Relations. Guilford College, Greensboro N.C.	1999

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

College Professor (Department Chair 2012). Okanagan College, Department of Geography & Earth and Environmental Science. Kelowna, B.C.	2010-pres.
Agricultural Advisory Committee. City of Kelowna. Kelowna, B.C.	2012-pres.
Adjunct Faculty. University of British Columbia (Okanagan). Department of Geography. Kelowna, B.C.	2011-pres.
Collaborator. SSHRC Major Collaborative Research Initiatives on <i>The Indian Ocean World: The Making of the First Global Economy in the Context of Human-Environment Interaction</i> . Montréal, Québec.	2010-pres.
Research Assistant. SSHRC Grant on <i>Micro-Rule of Law, Post-conflict Land Tenure</i> . Montréal, Québec.	2008-2010
Cartographic Consultant. Map design for <i>Managing Natural Resources in Post-Conflict Societies: Lessons in Peacebuilding</i> edited by C.Bruch, D.Jensen, M.Nakayama, & J.Unruh. Washington, D.C: Environmental Law Institute / UNEP.	2010
Market Analysis Consultant. Priority Tree Crop and Market Analysis in Aceh. Winrock & World Agroforestry Centre. Aceh Jaya, Aceh, Indonesia.	2007
Indonesia Social Equity Project Fellow. Editor and MA student advising. IAIN-Sunan Kalijaga: School of Islamic Social Work. Yogyakarta, Indonesia.	2006
Statistics and Remote Sensing Analyst. Remote sensing analysis of human migration and deforestation in Kafue region, Zambia. McGill University. Montréal, Québec	2005-2007
GIS Project Manager/ Website Manager. Paraty Green Map System. Paraty, Brazil.	2005-2009
Land-Use Consultant. Gashaka Gumti-Tchabal Mbabo Transboundary Conservation Project - BirdLife International. Galim-Tignere, Cameroon.	2004
Peace Corps Volunteer. Agroforestry and Pastoral Extension Agent. Cameroon.	2002-2004

PUBLICATIONS, TECHNICAL REPORTS, & PRESENTATIONS

Publications (*peer reviewed)

- *Green, Arthur. 2012. Social Identity, Natural Resources, and Peacebuilding. In *Strengthening Post-Conflict Peacebuilding through Natural Resource Management: Livelihoods and Natural Resources in Post-Conflict Peacebuilding (v.4)*, edited by H. Young and L. Goldman. London: Earthscan.
- *Green, Arthur. 2012. Title Wave: Land Tenure Security and Peacebuilding in Aceh. In *Strengthening Post-Conflict Peacebuilding through Natural Resource Management: Livelihoods and Natural Resources in Post-Conflict Peacebuilding (v.2)*, edited by J. Unruh and R. Williams. London: Earthscan.
- *Green, Arthur and Jon Unruh. 2010. Clean Development Mechanism Afforestation and Reforestation Projects: Implications for Local Agriculture. *CAB Reviews: Perspectives in Agriculture, Veterinary Science, Nutrition and Natural Resources* 5 (57): 1-11.
- *Green, Arthur. 2010. Land Tenure Security and Peacebuilding in Aceh, Indonesia. *Asian Journal of Environment and Disaster Management* 2 (1):283-290.
- *Green, Arthur, and Kai Bucher. 2006. Geospatial analysis of cotton production potential in Sub-Saharan Africa. Paper read at Proceedings of Intercarto 12: GIS and Sustainable Development, at Berlin.
- *Green, Arthur. 2004. Reflections from the Field: Islam and the Tsetse Fly. *Sylvanet* 17 (2):2-5.

Technical Reports

- Green, A. 2007. Fruit Tree Crops & Nurseries in Aceh: A Rapid Market Appraisal of Aceh Jaya and Aceh Barat. World Agroforestry Centre: Bogor, Indonesia.
- Green, A., and Jonas Tchingle. 2004. Mbororo Transhumance and Natural Resource Management in the Tchabal Mbabo-Dodeo Region, Cameroon. In *Papers for the Gashaka Gumti-Tchabal Mbabo Transboundary Conservation Project*, 113. Yaoundé, Cameroon: BirdLife International.

Presentations (*peer reviewed)

- Congram, Derek and Green, Arthur. 2012. Space and place in forensic anthropology. Presented at the 2012 AAG Annual Convention. NY, NY.
- *Green, Arthur. 2010. Social Identity, Natural Resources, and Peacebuilding. Paper presented at the International Workshop on Collective Action, Property Rights, and Conflict in Natural Resources Management. CAPRI: Siem Reap, Cambodia.
- *Green, Arthur. 2010. Bundling Carbon: Property Rights and REDD. Paper presented at the Canadian Law and Society Association Annual Conference. CLSA: Montreal, Quebec.
- *Green, Arthur. 2010. Displacing Legal Pluralism. Paper presented in the Legal Geography Session at the AAG Annual Conference. AAG: Washington, D.C.
- Green, Arthur. 2010. Owning Disaster: Rescaling property in Aceh. SEAGASE: Montréal, Québec.
- *Green, Arthur. 2009. Land tenure and carbon sequestration in Africa: focus on REDD. Paper presented at Forest Tenure, Governance and Enterprise: New Opportunities for Central & West Africa. IUCN: Yaoundé, Cameroon.
- Green, Arthur. 2009. Social Identity, Natural Resources, and Peacebuilding. Paper presented at the International Colloquium on Post-Conflict Natural Resource Management. ELI/McGill: McGill University, Montreal, Quebec.
- Green, Arthur. 2009. An overview of Post-Conflict Natural Resource Management: What do we know? (Chair of Session) Presented at "Examining Post-Conflict NRM Session". AAG Annual Conference: Las Vegas.
- Green, Arthur. 2009. Frontier, Survey, and Grid: Applying Geographic Theory to Land Titling. University of Western Ontario: London, Canada.
- Green, Arthur. 2009. Agroforestry in SE Asia. McGill University: Montréal, Québec.

- *Green, Arthur. 2008. Land Title Questions in Aceh. Paper presented in the "Critical Geographies of Participatory Development in Transitional 'Post'-Conflict Environments Session" at the AAG Annual Conference. AAG: Boston.
- Green, Arthur. 2007. Linking Complex Systems: Cotton Production in Sub-Saharan Africa. AAG Annual Conference. AAG: San Francisco.
- Green, Arthur. 2007. What is a Natural Disaster? A Case Study of Indonesia. McGill University: Montréal, Québec.
- Green, Arthur. 2006. Territory and Territoriality in Conflict: Aceh and Sierra Leone. The Research Group in International Security Invited lecture series. Université de Montréal: Montréal, Québec.
- Green, A., Tiayon, F., and D. Anye Ndeh. 2004. Involving African Pastoralists in Conservation Area Management: The Case of the Gashaka Gumti-Tchabal Mbabo Transboundary Conservation Project. Working Forests in the Tropics, at University of Florida: Gainesville, Florida.
-

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

GEOG 201 Food and Society (OC)
GEOG 272 Cartography, GIS and Remote Sensing (OC)
GEOG 270 Geographic Data Analysis (OC)
GEOG 224 Canadian Landscape (OC)
GEOG 310 Environment and Resources (UBC)
GEOG 210 Introduction to Environmental Issues (OC)
GEOG 129 Resources, Development and Society (OC)
GEOG 128 Space, Place, and Community (OC)
GEOG 217 Regional Geography of BC (OC)
GEOG 515 The Geography of Conflict (McGill)

Workshops:

ArcGIS for Municipalities & Regional Districts. Kelowna, BC. May 2012.
Using Geoda and Statscan. Montréal, Canada. March 2008.
Introduction to GIS for NGO and Relief Workers. Yogyakarta, Indonesia. June 2006.
Social surveying and GPS. Paraty, Brazil. May 2005.
Community Mapping Techniques. Galim-Tigné, Cameroon. February 2004.
ESL for Adult Learners (Wake Technical Community College). Winter 2004.
ESL for Refugees (Americorps - North Carolina). 1998-1999.

RESEARCH FUNDING, AWARDS, & MEMBERSHIPS

Research Funding and Fellowships

MCRI Collaborator (current)
McGill Majors Fellowship (2007-2009)
United States-Indonesia Society Sumitro Fellow (2007-2008)
Warren Fieldwork Grant (2007-2008)
Centre for Developing Area Studies Fellow (2006-2007)
NCSU Department of Forestry Fellowship (2002-2005)
NCSU Graduate School Grant (2002)
Bonner Service Scholar (1995-1998)
Dana Leadership Scholar (1996-1999)
Takase Foundation Scholarship for Advanced Japanese Studies (1996-97)

Memberships & Awards

McGill Centre for Human Rights & Legal Pluralism (2008 - present)
Law And Society Association (2008 – present)
Faculty of Science Advisory Council (2006-2008)
Geography Graduate Society President (2006-2007)
AAG: Association of American Geographers (2004- present)
Gamma Sigma Delta (Agriculture Honor Society) (2005)
Xi Sigma Pi (Forestry Honor Society) (2005)
Permaculture Design Certificate (1999)
Guilford College Most Outstanding CCE Anthropology Student (1999)

LANGUAGES

English (<i>native</i>)	Spanish (<i>beginner-intermediate</i>)
French (<i>professional fluency</i>)	Fulfuldé (<i>intermediate</i>)
Japanese (<i>intermediate</i>)	Bahasa Indonesian (<i>beginner</i>)

SOFTWARE & TECHNICAL SKILLS

Statistics: GeoDa, ESTAT, SPSS, “R”.
GIS and Image Analysis: ArcGIS, ERDAS Imagine, QGIS, IDRISI, GRASS.
QDA: NVIVO
Web Design: Wordpress, Dreamweaver, and several other CMS.
Other: Microsoft Office, Adobe Photoshop, and other multimedia software. GPS hardware.

References available on request